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From: Howell, Barrett R.
To: "foiapa@sec.gov"
Cc: Dwight Thomas Keltner (KeltnerD@SEC.GOV); Meyer, Ryan J.; Yogeshwarun, Nikita
Subject: FOIA RECORDS REQUEST
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 12:14:36 PM
Attachments: FOIA Records Request (3.31.22).pdf
Importance: High

Ladies and Gentlemen:
 
Please see the attached FOIA records request, which was originally transmitted by facsimile on
March 31, 2022.  In an abundance of caution, I am electronically resubmitting this request to ensure
it is received and logged into the PAL system.  Please do not hesitate to contact me with any
questions; I welcome an interactive dialogue pursuant to which we can hopefully make the process
of obtaining the requested records as efficient as possible.
 
Very kind regards,
Barrett
 
Barrett R. Howell
Partner

Katten
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP
2121 North Pearl Street, Suite 1100 | Dallas, TX 75201
direct +1.214.765.3681
barrett.howell@katten.com | katten.com
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KATTEN MUCHIN ROSENMAN LLP 

CENTURY CITY        CHARLOTTE        CHICAGO        DALLAS        LOS ANGELES 

NEW YORK        ORANGE COUNTY        SHANGHAI        WASHINGTON, DC 

A limited liability partnership including professional corporations 

LONDON: KATTEN MUCHIN ROSENMAN UK LLP 
 

2121 North Pearl Street 
Suite 1100 
Dallas, TX  75201-2591 
+1.214.765.3600 tel 
katten.com.. 
 

BARRETT R. HOWELL 
barrett.howell@katten.com 
+1.214.765.3681 direct 
+1.214.765.3602 fax 
 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 

 
March 31, 2022 

Via Express Mail 
Office of FOIA Services 
100 F Street NE 
Mail Stop 2465 
Washington, DC 20549-2465 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act pursuant to Commission Rule 83 (17 CFR 
§ 200.83) for the following documents (or documents containing the following information): 

1. All documents associated with the United States Securities and Exchange 
Commission’s (the “SEC”) investigation in the Matter of Hayman Capital, FW-4313 
(which is defined to include all current and former employees, principals, agents, 
affiliates, and related-parties, “Hayman Capital”).   

2. All communications associated with the United States Securities and Exchange 
Commission’s (the “SEC”) investigation in the Matter of Hayman Capital, FW-4313 
(which is defined to include all current and former employees, principals, agents, 
affiliates, and related-parties, “Hayman Capital”).   

3. All testimony transcripts related to the United States Securities and Exchange 
Commission’s (the “SEC”) investigation in the Matter of Hayman Capital, FW-4313 
(which is defined to include all current and former employees, principals, agents, 
affiliates, and related-parties, “Hayman Capital”).   

4. All exhibits associated with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission’s 
(the “SEC”) investigation in the Matter of Hayman Capital, FW-4313 (which is defined 
to include all current and former employees, principals, agents, affiliates, and related-
parties, “Hayman Capital”). 

I am willing to incur fees associated with fulfilling this request up to a maximum of $5,000.  If 
you estimate that the fees will exceed this limit, please inform me first.  Please let me know if there 
is any additional information I can provide to facilitate your response to this request. 
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Office of FOIA Services 
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Very kind regards, 

Barrett Howell 

cc: Dwight Tom Keltner (KeltnerD@sec.gov) 
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